From: Dean Nishina

To: Kevin Johnson

Subject: Re: recent Hawaii Supreme Court ruling on the appeal of the Hawaii PUC decision on the Hu Honua PPA
Date: Tuesday, May 14, 2019 10:50:00 AM

Kevin,

How are you doing? Are you still doing business and visiting Hawaii?

It has been a while and I'm not sure if you are still representing Hu Honua's interests but, if you are, |
had a couple of questions that | was hoping that you might be able to provide some answers or

information.

What is the current status of the project in terms of construction? Is it completed or what is the
expected completion date?

Given the recent ruling by the Hawaii Supreme Court, are there any thoughts/plans about the
potential impact on the commercial operation of Hu Honua? I’'m trying to get a sense of what |
might expect in terms of the Sup. Ct. remand of the case back to the PUC of the PPA docket as well
as the impact on the pending Hawaii Electric Light case. Was this something that the Hu Honua
team was expecting and had planned for or was the ruling an unexpected blow?

Any insight that you might be able to provide would be extremely helpful and much appreciated.

Thanks,
Dean Nishina
Executive Director

Division of Consumer Advocacy

State of Hawaii, Dept. of Commerce and Consumer Affairs
I
I

(fax)



From: postmaster@7inc.com

To: Kevin Johnson

Subject: Undeliverable: Re: recent Hawaii Supreme Court ruling on the appeal of the Hawaii PUC decision on the Hu
Honua PPA

Date: Tuesday, May 14, 2019 10:51:02 AM

Attachments: Re recent Hawaii Supreme Court ruling on the appeal of the Hawaii PUC decision on the Hu Honua PPA.msg

S IBhE EIREE AI};%EF Aa ER MIHCEER B IRRGHE RIBIENE SO0 SERTE BRI SRR

¥ WSHEETESE IS 0 EUBOT RET  trirrbrir IESH0 M rIRRMIEN -TTT*E‘JZMJL%&J,A,FH HRL

WX'H.L ,ﬁﬁ% /}%IM/i/’E :ﬁ?m%ﬁfﬁ“ﬁﬁz#ﬁ*ﬂ MOQQ—) /Zﬁg 7%7M7$75"I§5%l /g\ji%g&*gfgaﬂ;ﬁ "EIE#&W?%E ﬁ@#&
= BERIDIEN WS Ry HxRE 8 -+ 1 Z R ERm @7%5@%& FIREE W B F%‘z}ﬁu,ﬁliﬂgﬁa&}%
By %iﬂffi%i/%w,?iﬂiﬂﬁDﬂﬁ fEEE . Diﬁm;‘%ﬁ:%ﬁ R OINEESUE  ZBURHRIRIEDIME AR B
r, ?fgm.t/i }Eml\%ﬁéﬁjﬁﬁ zﬂﬁ’:j Iﬁ?fur%jﬁﬁ iﬁ;ﬁ’fﬁ*"ﬁ /Fﬂn Iﬁ?fur%;ﬁﬁ ?IE;#E**O /nL
OB EX TiTEHONEREENRE IRIEE kTR AR EXTTTRE “YEEXTTTTE}%#E?%F RIVEND SRS T1TE4R
#‘%ﬁﬁiﬂnﬁ IRRRD: i EXTTT%#E%Z RIS RIS T L AREERE - - &Zﬁ@’?ﬂff“ﬁ et SR PO 11 I
2R PHERCEEN R 510 AR TPTTRERE-EED B XT.0 TTTTT & *SZ = ¢I% RN TR
BEERS it JRE-IBIT BRI SEEdREY E HIRRMEEIR 25 E W E BE SIE (NOBE IR
T BOHT 1B IR TTITIREEEN s MES R ﬂmiﬂﬂiﬁ}iﬂuﬁ,% SUE T TRIEREE

,Ew THTABRTEEDE R TiiToiiiReE RENELSSE TTTT”}ET%%/”@I%XTTAIM OB E S - T TE
\ ( XTTLT)\/E/xI Hﬁ? }ggn:l /j%fﬁ/7lﬁﬁaz% %ﬁ*ﬁmﬂﬁ E ?’50 it 15 T'H"H? TTTTTI? %A_l TTTH%/E *3%71”:3;
Eﬁﬂn AEERISHITEINE S TS RE BxrriiRBRE - EXTTTTWBEE %ix, EXTTTTEEIEISIE BUR
WJ—XTTITE %ZEX%*$¥}E%§I§> XTTAO TTTTT ‘j%m%ﬂiiﬂ TTTTIF?/% ( XTT‘T)\IEIIﬁl ﬁﬁ:m EE?% 4;?%“% /j%mlm
B~ ( Xt B B mEl FE I TTTT 8O 11 40 T ITMMEE- T RIBRE - ERRD BN {TiiREEE-
D TR RIOEE TrEiEE SRIE B B0t BT BN TEREES B ti1iRS %Slff%len

T BRI RN IS TTTT/%?E%WWEUW THHRBREEDE B riiEhE RIS BRSO Tt INER
PR P TIRTEEN 1S REDPCRES SEROITEANE SE (rirEERE E TR
X1 S8 @b THTIEEE  EsrinoiiReE REEESE TH IR S ISR EBIE X 1120 Tttt JFERA
¢f5 ICRRE <O fHiTiTiiiT SOimIan - Raie EEE ML PR EERO T 1B TTTTTTTH%? +?§,I_l TTTHQ&
B BEDRKEG EESHTEIESE SUR rriTEERRRE  E PrHEEEER XTHHE SIE BRREE iiRE
EXTTindiRig HEIELEE TTTTWEQTEET%TQI%EEXIDXTTAOTITTTTTTT BIERLE - I2RBIE =0 Tt SR
- e SRR R TR OBERO M I RTINS MEES BORENS AT
BB SUE T AR REIESR TS REL X TiRIREEES XTTTIEE 510 MEASIE X iR

LA T TRIEIRI BRI BEE X 1120 1111 IFIERI -R2IBIE <0 T 1111t RBIRmas - RE HINERE InEl
TIFEEEEETT B0 Tttt I PPPTTEEY RO fTTTTTT 4RO tiiiiiit ISME- i NEEREE %R aitaw  EsE
ARG T IR REESSIE TThEREE & TTTT%IEME& X TiTHUE 515 @R TiiTRiEEE -
EXTITZEIEIE B X rERE 158 B g E% EE’XTTAO T R -0
TIPSR - Hh‘,f‘ﬁlﬁ (2 PO 5P IEESMIRIERL B0 T ttiiit WAL Trriiiree EERO
TTT!TTTT 5 TTTTTTTTTE‘-?\HE,LI TS RS PORENS REIOIUEIE SiE tHHE BIERBISKIIERIE it
i EBD ZXTHING BB i EIEESE BRI AR IR i TRBRE - ERD I T RUEIRISIEIE S
O T IRES R Jrt TTTTTTTTTIR&J%‘M TS RS ERENS EEOMIUEIEE SUE (HTE BIRGIERMELS
TS KB 2 iiiG B ﬁﬁﬂiﬁr BB s HRIRE-E B BHemEE B REIIE IS
B REED g R0 T RS- EEIE <0 TTTHTTTTT S0 BN B - R LIPEEEHIE IiBO
TITTTTT &% PIITTEETT BO Pttt I PPTTTRER it SRR CIEIX e TIEMREARNDIRAT T RAT AR
HEOTTITRBEE-SUE kTR RS 1t TTTTTTTTTTE?WJ@&B’%,SEZ%’F RINBAT - P 52, JEEAEAT ~ S IIER - 1 11 HE R IR RN
THTESHE  TTTRBRE - XTTTEIRINERERE A xR EXTTT@?E%WW@#%EW T BRI %iﬂ Bk
BE it TTTTTT:TTTTI?EH]O FrEFFesiee RIS PO Tt EERV Fe HpLELEH EELE -~
-t HEE EXTTTREXEIDE 2XiiEER W 1 EERRE %XTTT%}EH@*E?LD T TRIBRE B TTTT’?TEE
B TTTRBRE-ER it MEREESERE 1B 0% RIS I FTTTRI T IR -BUOIE- ISR S
BB 11 TAREERSE triTiBEiiBle B T1iTEuss BxitiiE RElE T’r’r:%@é‘ S XTI R
SOTTABHEER e B IOIE, T nofEE 0 BB nSUEMEX B0 PRI SIREEE- e
fp Bl - @T'%?% TR -~ 11+ TSR EXTHTRBXRESES BxGTEER B AR EXTTT/%&W”W&
K> RIS EERD 1R ’T%E B0 ttRIEE-fe Xt MEREENEE 15 HR ERBlEz 1B .
TTTTTTTTTTTTH? COREEE o3 SN TEIEIEIEX ~HTEREEIE BB W TTHTEUBIE BXitis B
(B TTTT’?TTJEE - KT E%W’fﬂiékiﬁﬂéﬁ ERARD Sircinnatie XT:\T%WH’”W?HEW‘TTT nZiE i ﬁﬁt B nigEE
BEXJBO PRI IEIRET- BOEER  SEEL-BIss 1B EXHTREXMIEHE 2 ERE
B OTTITEERRIE A XTTIEERERD T RBEE-EED T TRIEE-- 805 TRIBEE MRS XTTe NERRREER
/% I5 H% ERRlsz I8 FHireriiTt #EEOHMU it IEESO TR IEHBARO Tttt B TR 480 .
HHM #EEO PP EIENE - TTTT:?LRED&:E o] EEAW M/‘Sfﬂﬁﬁiﬁ#}iﬂ%xﬁw‘mﬁﬁiﬁiz TREELE TR
BiE OB 1 EEEESBIIEXTTIRED B irivehdhiEs B T EEEEER X HERHBAIRIDIE T RIBEE -
f'%n@ TTTT'?T?%E R EOXRTTIRIMBIEEIE B0 TR R - IBE S0 T T T & ’j/%ﬁﬁlm@ﬁ I
B (2 x it EEEEER OO RRL PrrtrrTT BERO fRPTTTIT BB PR ‘ilu TS RS EREDS fEER
ﬁ%#ﬁﬁ]mzﬁﬂl% S PTTE RIESEXEED  xiiiE Ry BxiiiHuE 58 RRE fiiiaE ; XTTT@@**&(H
B ZXTHNG BB i RBEE- ZGinBRImEE B AR EOID R (iR EEE I
PP HTTIRHEEN <1115 *é‘%&ﬂ:?ﬁﬁﬁﬂz TSRS AEE S 11i1hE BIRBIEXEEE XTTTB%% 1
By 2 THiHE 518 BRI x1IRES & TTTT’faﬁﬂﬁﬁﬁ’fA Bl T’r:’r%i;xﬂiﬁfrﬁ SOTHEIMBITERND S RS- 1
ISE THTRBEE - B HRBARIRRIE  EN P O fEPTITE IR T B fRrr BIE e B0 IR
TR THITTERLIEN i 11EREERS xSRI tiiTRBEE-s | 1iTREEE-3I5 2% i120 1itit 20

Tt B EX IRER xR FHEIE I TTTTT%E @&f%»@ RS- EXTTT@}EWWWIE%
RS B R xTTT*t;uthﬁﬁmr,&i

EXTTT“!ZL*JJ:,%/?F/F'?& (BT SUBE it

S8 BRSEW  BLSIEERRI X TR ReiEL ; ] 1 :

(TR AR THTRRE ERBME T IRE -80S 2 BB FIgIS Loxit. EM IRSIE 120
FHfT B AR I TIREEN S BRI PORED ERISHTEAES S 11E ﬁl&ﬁ%%*iﬂ%%%»
XIS RBD BTG BUDIE, i tRBEE- Exﬁf@?g_%_wméﬁﬁﬁ,% EXTITEBUSMAST W T REE -
15 B PHTISERIREELDCHE 1 15 BHOH RCEURERSU N ASERIMRINIE oo - Keow” % 6ttee S
}BSOUuitit . BB ettt S }-BSOtuitit . KTNSO oMK PHTETTTOME TR
6 7L, AEEEHE ottt MEELRITIIIITT L8 etke eSO L CSEERDISITIEAE SR tirh- BB
FXIEE IS B0 MuftPom BB THTCheSsT L FFHSARS IO St ieleyole B (
KU OSB-{ i) T ey ERE. TTTT?t“w§--§ﬁ%>é P wyHig  Satt Ottt BE
T RASE (@UEREEEN o URNSZSH U RESE SR Ee . —EERRE ket T
R Te»”_~'0ApesdSL Meecq Hootdfisdiit: Z0REEREFERMZIM SHom B eect HINARIESIRIEIR L

S

E




B BERXIERINYIR o ORISR 16" SKef4 O a— [L_@}%H};‘éi;%}gﬁﬁzﬁ',/% —ERHE 4e®-
%&S—Al}gﬁgg+m«ﬁme®’E%;ﬁ%’fﬁgé%ﬁ@lﬁé‘é" eAV—€ ittt < o IEERWEIT IRCSRSEMNIRN R4
K&
4B —pay i’ “O© a— 3%on( B¢ Sz BT BEEUBRISOE :’Eﬁﬁ‘ér 72287} o3 :80%9 - ce SRR IR R4 O
Ta— ﬁiﬂﬂ“ﬂméﬁji“ﬂliﬁﬂﬂTﬁ%4mgulﬁﬁi¢i’fﬁﬁiﬁ*ﬂl9ﬂ?ﬁlm}mﬁi TR E I hE
TR 3V ¢ M SKeefd®nd Sz’ ufﬂe BB EREE R ?ﬁ/J\H%AE* ﬁﬁﬁﬂ*ﬂ(mﬁﬁﬁ%\ 1R IRIETR
BB el o0 EADES B SesHIm —Sme- ¢ EEERERN R S e ¢ S1581 EHER
MR RASE @ MIRIE ¢ mﬁdN“j‘“e*ﬁﬁ”‘c’,, A ‘ge"eo 2%ﬁ ce$RBRER 1§ B0 Tt %!5 PR 320
it 1B TTTT![TTE'}' TITTTTTTTI?H,&EBI AR D LA 78 Imﬂ#ﬁﬂkzﬁﬂﬂ/% S 1D BEIEBIEXMED
MG RED Safifioced BBt es-—- ’J‘uTTTu@éB {1008 Bt uOSB—{s3"  F iiiEees- ﬁ?x’fu
i) 'H"HA3 3®9}~4‘>K60> shel 11 ox— P« uohBrossloe«SN®s 5— BRI A R vl RS fiEk IE‘EI?/EIE/?‘:‘EIEI NS BIRIES
Er&;ﬁl G v« Ihg Oo=iB SI@QUIBERE  seSaNe«eDT —g ittt 4ROttt &0 1111t IBHER0 +itt 18 .
Tt 4EE0 A HEO 1111 IEIAAR - 11 1BIRIRISE  BUB EFEW S ERIROI X iR AREIESE ARRRE:
BRI B it ceCis  OXTPHRBHEIIND CRartutOSB-{T0S S e OSB[os  Saftc0 vt 20
T BB V«le Dol -IE) »oF0h ooy S RRE oe§ T EEMSETS O 050 oS o=§

i1 O HH 1B PPTIR TR -rrindiiReE AEEELE THTBESRE SOt idies K EUDS,

TP w§ e ST uCOSB—{ 1S 350ii .0 TTTT 410 TTTT B it 4RO it 4RO it ITMmE- TTTT?EEH:./%

e EHW SRR TR KBRS TITHREERR ¢ f iie—oeCey X120
PR B 80 o'uheded e Hsee§ —g T KO Tt 4O T A - i EEIREE 08 AFﬁﬁW ME@W%#E
B X diIReE IREELSSE Trﬁﬂ%fxﬁ%&' O PR - Coss T

PITTOR VB (P@tteos®ule ST & ™ scwtdl BURS LSBT IS HBISHL %I%Iﬂﬂ%m}%nﬂ B e§
s 4¢eou— © —c }eiﬁ>34ee ”'ﬁ>9§§j< \ \,F"i NERESNOIE BRI ﬁZfﬂﬂTdﬁﬁ”ﬁEﬁ@M ficEo ol v
EE WO SOEHEERBA 8180 -2 v fFOE ﬁﬂﬂ*ﬁﬁﬁﬂm

‘<B<uuu »” “C“L)“C“»(E*d e e»usNuiac‘»'° B AR R R S M T e "Hf’/ﬁ 60>£CO i S i )

Sk @ \}E%#tﬁ %02y «B*%pg  ASii' ",ﬁ%?z’?%ﬁ TSR S IR IR IRRIRIINIEWEL A vIBEEET Vg §RBIES

%ﬂl G Gatme € EGTETSSLA—  nu WERSTR” 934L¥5L+d<%:ﬁ]:¥dc4@u+¢i «Coe§i R“erﬁgﬁﬁ}ﬂ}%ﬁ%ﬁfgm/g AR
Z ¢ e SKeef BROBTE A>Aeoeuﬂ¢+/§¢£iae,T9,§“kiﬁﬁ SIRIER  BREEURER HEREIIER & & e
—Reot oe§m'z-5iﬂﬂl i BUE R R R JzLJJT’nJSZ &l 4E§ZTE%%H5\E{ Yooz RIS E RIS BRI ARG IZR
Bl ®%UsaKsié & & BV aNIBPe  »” X127y —g &Ew) NsSJ—‘eAA»iH o} -BSu M2 8806\ RIS IEEES
RS ¢ 6" SKef4%® U «lis  "FSHiga  a“SMe¥ - SRR B S EOBOREORE  EER T BEuEs
HEXIEE Lo s }ﬁmﬁﬁ%ﬂi YRR B ESISIIE X @yt TEEUBIN A %%m??—%é
MW BEURER o, ¢ RERURASENEIN n  ESURIEsS R T MRIREER @< o o IRE
b3 = T [ TR T LTI #afaaﬁi,ﬁ}%% K @SEt 8@\ ™  3RQuir®  g3£ ffﬂiﬁmiﬂﬂ% KOs BiS. BRRAER oo 1
BB refoe 06£06 & & ...ugiloeoss £“‘eumS HO@S oo < WifE: » -IP®@ ¢3¢ WMEMRO RSz 2 IR
o < BUEERBIER \@éRS@ §ee  EREBEYSoaosoc KIS~ BRI KM ® BS g lsmlI Nl
S OBMNET & L. GEEE »edostite IMEELERTITIY  OIRTTRT 1B RO W Jhies HRAGEE %0  SHEERADYS
ittt 35 1T 0 A@St avata iagefee 1 BB »(BUTTTI‘J‘,{ B BERK  ERIBKIBRIRE g1t W
8d 7oL, AREK »otottiu®  IEADECKSedSTHTuE  (EBE sedottte XEFIRTTIT ISR e AME SR T BIRR
BXED  OortiNg SIS tit P AORE- tTEE THT;%E&#E?E;Z'E@ oK [0 11TV 3

FR RN TTTTHTE?ETHO PIFTTTT RO Tt IBRSIE xepgdeis oo« FEED .. LI "¢ IEERIDIGTIEIRE X

EE TrTTA—ﬁuck€ BOprrh BIRGREXEEE XTHIREERERDE » Taftoced BIDEE TTTTF* EXite Bk
B~ 0T IEIMmE - T EEREE 08 B UJZ,’EW@%’«*BH%XTTTmﬁﬁh}EE HEELE THTEER
BiE B fires—oeCey Xffe fE —g  PEFEERTT HEO TETTTTT 4RO YT EES
I xepgdes ofttiome« FEEERE.. L 75 HIFZH%}HTLZW/% SR Fiifa—oek € B i EIERBIEXIRED xiiiiRiEaE
BREDE » TR0« BIZEE s EXH'A’?B/:&%ﬁ 30 A— YO FTTTTTTT }%ﬁﬂ%ﬁtﬁﬂwﬁiﬁiﬁﬁﬁi?ia oL &
FEALW ﬁkﬂsfﬁfﬁﬁiiﬁﬂ%xw‘ﬁmﬁﬁﬁﬁ)ﬁ B ELEYE THEEERE 8 1iii—oeCes XTTIRRERE T

D+

ese@ 8 -t 4RO T #EEO HHHH DA - T EIRIEEE SR Eaff jﬁW SRR,
B 3% 113 0m0e« T%D‘b SattindiReE REELSY T X RE 2‘J TS CeCeés THIREERSD .. it 7
S SKefAG0 a— 10 ftit }HRZEHWEQ”ITTTlgbK\HD\I-}\IE] B BIEEW WEW@%#EE%XTTTMWEEIE REELEIE
TTTT$ EL Frfse—eCes KT OERE — o0 THPITTT BB TR PP EE

W et Poee RS L ¢ EERIDITIEIRE SR tite—oek € B i BIRBEXEED  XTIREEEREED »
+aftPoce« BIBE  fiio—e E Xt BRI g IR EEN TTT3wm<< BB, . L 78 RIS EZIH

B OB THh- BIERBIEXKIEEE  xiiiEug EEDL Saftiioced BUBIHE it il & J@PD"K'T*EE/B C4EN SH-{ 5® IFF
il RS eGSR g e e e BSORIO T JE__titt 4EOTH 1B
T ISR S0 EfEwW ’fm’ifmﬁﬁ%%xlﬂmmﬁ% REELR RS
TS eeCes KA F e Slaw w04 B i RN HPoed 1R

B STTTde§REUDIE, SSatitiocwe BEE, L4 e EERIDHAEAEE S - BERBEXRED O s Bug
S, 1 TSRS T HRRELEE ok et B T P
FEFFFTT HEO HHii T BT xepgdoms offifoced BEAD . L 7o REGTIEZE S Tiita—ok € 8 iiiho B
EREXINED X IREEEEEDE » 2Ot Poed BT e 2t R B EE T B ‘OITTTTTTT TS,
-t HEEREEE  E BiawW HEPET“?@?%#BH%XTTTWM&EE TEEELIE THTEERER 8 iisi—oeCes

XA 20 HHEHHEET 8 % RIS q" e —1 ®*3” $1SKef4™M—H» e« e§ ,F'ﬂ\\,ﬁﬁ4=s(xt+@x[ﬂz 4TI
Sneé OO Y B FETT #EEOH'HH HEO Tt IHMMEL- i EERIEEE 08 BREHW BISEER
Eﬁéxi_’[#wm« RED St iR RBES Hﬂfrﬁa*g’%@}ﬁ A S —ceCés XTTTEREERD ... 1T .. «BEE
WEAAR —g TR CHEEN oiiPoce« BEES. LA e BERIOISIUEZEE S T BIRBEXIEEES Xt
m R Sartiiose« %ﬁzﬂi 1t cb®z i = B Iﬁﬁ fob BB B g FrETEETT HEO 11t B0 it IEHBERO
OB P M0 T B0 T BRSO T TR0t B el e . spH%L®§ OA iR pTTEREIRE

g2 HTTUCSB i Yoo FHITCES TS ZMBREE( KT utOSB-{TS OkaftieSXKEHRHOZ XIS 1§

B [atffoed BED. LD 78 EEBOGTEARE S b BERREXMED OGiE B0 i1 YA &
om0t B PR eriPoed BEHOZEAT o BEE . L e ERIDIITIEAE SR Tiih- ﬂfi?%
XSRS XIS BB P i®esahKedre chd) tifoe oS BIMIAEE( KT TSSIEGatiak? @885+ » ettt
WOSB-H @t 2 —g PHHETEEN oHiioed REHOZBat o« BEAD . LA s IEERDAGITEE Sl tiih- IR
BIEXIREE XiTiEg %QHEEU Fifa é®°y4‘>Keo> hel it fmos  EMREE( X T SSIECatiak® @38+ » £ttt
WOSB-{H E IS MR HEO it STUEHAL - T TRIEIE B fiifloa—oee 9 ShEEwW
E@i@%ﬁﬂﬁxwmﬁﬁ% ﬁtir ] TTTBIERERAR Xt EFRMEREE Fﬁla X iiieges” %;x,E.»’rS DSHIF]

THIEREIE 0 T ey Batts R g FHERLEEX o« ﬁ[%@Z”‘u’rﬁ“woe« BED .. o ERRATYT
Dbt J’fﬁi Th- BIERRREXITEE XTTTHE’%% BORES  tite3i®s 3ahKeoye *hd) Tiitoes G-os EZ /Eg(

HTTTSSIE ko @t » 1T UOSB—) B i <0 111 SIS~ T TRIREIE M iritdo=—oed B8 @
MW SRR X T iURIREE  REIE 5 PR XTHEIOILREENRE ( Mxititiees™ EEE 18
u&h THTRERGDI 200 1115 mey  Suit RS —g PR HHPoced EBHOZSatTPowe BES .. )

< veg ASERIOISITIEANE BUE tiih- BIRREXKIEED TS BT i i®esahKete ohd) fiiios Gk B
mm@( KT SSIEG=08k3 385t » 01T u“OSB-{ B 1 = ZO 1t 1B PR PERTEEN eiiioec 1§




BHOZ3atiiioce« FED .. Ld ¢ BIRISSIEIRSE sUE b BESREXIEEDS g 8B fhrtees s
*iﬂﬂf FEE( KT uOSB-6H € fiifosi- SKHESIE X 1122 150 111 IS~ 111 HBUEBE B Tiiteom—oee 9
BEAW SRR X T R ﬁ[fil%xiu THTRIREERR XTTERAE. EELD 18 nSHiT NS
?;Eé ’*uTlTﬁ %o SHD J3e0 TS & < g PIERTEEN ebiiose« ﬁ[ﬁ@Z”‘uTT}“w(}e« K
Ti» L ed SIS JUEE TTTTW ﬁii&?%ﬁ*?ﬂ%%ﬁ% XTTT@%% %ﬂ%iw Tiifee G-os EIRE( XATT
u“OSB- PE TTTTU‘uﬁdJSHw%% ‘H'H'L %U - /7/%#E98#E%/F§IE/§I_J%/E “10 +1 }ﬂm%ﬁkﬁﬂ TTTT/§ 5%*5 w"ﬁ FHfT—se
e‘u—ke wE BREMW WEP"%X%#EH%XTTIWMEEE BB T HEIRERG XTTTERthE EER
7B T8OSHIH] TTH’?@EE Bttt %o 518 IR fosdodos %135‘? H oK fon BEINE O -e  PHIRETEE
W etPoed BEBOOZ SOt owe BED . LA 78 iREIOIUEANE SiE tiih- BIRBEXPED xriiis B
Tiftoes oS EIREE( MU “OSB-DE  ttioei—SSHebh % ~Satt Rl —g  HHHIRTEN oftPoec
BOOZSuifiom« D . LS 76 EEIGIATENE SUE iih- BIEREREXEED  XITE BB fiijeet s
%5@52?%( XTHU©SB-HE iTfoei~SESHebhY% ~Laites O 1B 1R THAIREIEN «iitlowe 18
BHOZSarttiiome« FEEER. . LA ™' TEERIDT e S Shts TTTTW BIRREKERE XOTIRS BB itee oS
EIREE( XTTTu“©SB-H@E fiifosi—~SLHoeebhig—~— aifts  IBOTTT IBMMHE- 11 TEERERE B ititdo=—ae 8
=] BEREmW RS ERRID IR X T IREE  ERIESE T HEIRIERR __‘XTvT“‘Jzi’fE%Z EERD T80SHH TR
}Izi 34‘uT'Hﬁ %0 58S J3e0 TS -t & mg HHIRFEEN eHPoce« IRBDOZISOTTPoe SR
B, L 78 RIEAOHTIEE SR TTTTW mi&?%ﬁ*?ﬂ%%%> XTTTHQ&% G N ARV A R : /N =
XU “OSB-HE  titoei~<SSHoe®% ~Saitt. & 7 J:—?—#EE'DéfFEEifiﬁﬂu?%m “OTH FEIIHAR - 111 iEE 5%%
Bttt om—oee  HE EFEEW WEEZ@%EH%XTTTmﬁﬁﬁWE TEEELEIE TR XTTTEREEe 8
B T8aSHIA] TTTT%‘T\% Bttt %o 518 3BT dododon B B H: KA fob BSRE W —g  tHTIRLEE
oo RBHOZ S Ut P o RIS .. L 7e8 IO EAIE S - BIESRXMED  oiiiis Bush
FTrfoe mis  BIA F‘( KTTTu“©SB-HE  T11toati~S SHoeb Vs ~Satt. REERER_ %ﬂlr '-‘kE BER 1 RS
t - BRI A SR e 1B TTTTI?+I§/LI Fi o HEBHOZBUT 0o« FRERD. . L a8 DA S S8
B ttrh- BEREXEEE xR BHOE  trio oS RMIE( xwu ‘OSB-HE Fi1To=0—SLHoeHh ¥
—Rattes BT I IR 1HHIRIEEN cHPocec BBHOZSatiPowe FEEED . LA 78 SEIRIBIGTEINE 8]
WOt BIEEREXEED g BSE  iitioet s AIAEE( >i<~‘rTTu“©~—<-Bf{>(E TTT’ruaﬁﬁd}SHi%wUEE
Xt }*OTTT ISR - T TEERRRE B Titfdloe—oee %08 EET W WZE@?@%%H%XTTTWWEWE ﬁ[ﬂ
B TIHEEREEARAR  OXriiEERR #E ,mTSHéHJr T TRBRE 3A‘uTTTﬁ %o 518 J5° FTEIe
& «mg PHHERTEEN HPoed EBHOZSaH Poed BEF. L4 7 TEERISASTIEAE S TiTh ﬁﬂi&ﬁ%%%?ﬂ&
BIE  xpriihig BUDE, Trtoe i AR ( XITTU“©OSB-H@®  111tosi—~S SHoeh¥s" ﬁésuThJﬂﬁ« NS LR
BEZE #Eiﬁﬂ?ﬁﬁﬁlﬁﬁfé@u%m SOt TIEL -~ TR B T doe—oee 08 %mjﬁw TS R
H%XTHmﬁﬁfiﬁIE ﬁ[ﬂ LLL TT’?TI?LRE::*?ETA XTT"%#E;ﬁ % /l:ly*'gm‘sHlJr TTHFT}IE 33‘11T'H'ﬁ 3%o /’5 .
Bd5 i s hmmk B g TTTIREEEN ofitiose« 7f¥[ﬁ>©234‘u’r’rx e FEEERE . Ld ed fEERADGITESINE 21
B ttibo ﬁl&%%%%ﬂ%%% XEHIRS BHOE  ftftoet dooS  EMAEE(  XfHu“OSB-DE fifoei-SSHeb
~Ratte  (ZEHH i‘H T O MBI R L tiitdoe—oee B8 AT AW S
IERIG X THTUIRG T%Dﬂ 3] THHEIRERIR XTTTEEE BB T80SHT! TR B %0 75
Bd3 1 DR ‘OTT BOMIE IR ciPoed RBHOZBat o« BEER .. LY e EERIDH T gz
% S tihe BEESXEED  G1IRE BIBIE  tittoec oS BIIRE( Xt u“©O<B-
E fitfos0~SSHe¥s¢~— aife  1Z04it B 1111EIRRE M tifdo=—2eé 808 AW S R
H%XTTTmﬁﬁIiEIE *%Eﬁ%ﬁgm TT"TIgIKH:t*E*A XT’H‘%{E%& %QQIE)TBD‘SHJr 1TTTFj};E/§ SA‘U'HTﬁ 3%o0 1’5
Bd3 it < g TTTTI‘}U'%/LI st IREBDOZ3S TP SEEER,. L 76 EERIDHSIY
EE SR TTTTW %zl'i?%%z%ﬁ%%i% XTTTE%& BB thitod oS BRI XFTTuOSB-
DB it SSHeby ~SatfpRE-HE R M g TTHI?H%IJ ot IRBOOZS AT o M. LA 7at EER
OSATEIE SR D ﬁﬂi&ﬁ%}gx?ﬂ&ﬁié XTTiERE BUSIE TTTTue oS RHRER( X 11 fu“OSB-
DE Tito=i—~SSHE >cxi%><‘m‘4[b T T PR 4&31%%*‘%@@%@;&@ 0T IEIMEL - T RERRIE M Tt
et HUE BEW %W:EF“?F@?%EH%XTTTWWE%E REELEIE j’r’rhﬁfﬁﬁi’fﬁ’fn X BRER E;x .
,.:.>7“8m—<-H+ FPIRIBEE  Baftt- % 518 J30 T —®a% 4 B T SMec..d ol FREBE pr Shes L
o Ot AL 11RO tittoe—oeé R BiHW MEW@%#EH%XTTTWW@HE *%Ei%
) TTTT%LKEJFE& XTTTEEEL EEUE T80SHIT] TR Bt % 518 J
TTT HEOTT AROTHT ITMME- 111 EERIE B tiTlo=—oeé  HOR BEAW ﬁ'JZEF’ZﬁX%EH%XTTTmﬁf’ﬁﬁE EEE
R TTINEREER XTTEER EERE 18osSHH] TIVRIBEE  SSariii— % 519 osefoel §i7 g
FHIREEEN i1t EBHOZSatiPoee FEE . Ld 6 [EIRITEANE Sl t1ih- ﬂfﬁﬁ%&*?%ﬁfﬁ MR
B BREIE  titoe dS AIHAEE( XA “OSB—HE  Titoati~S SHeb v ~Sarfti8i1es Satt . %o
SO AL -1 TEEEIE M tiitdo=e—oee SUE BiaW Wﬂif“?ﬁﬁﬁ-‘rﬁﬁﬁaXTT’rmﬁﬁfiﬁE ﬁ[)‘il% 1)
THTTEIRIERR XTSRS BERE T80SHIA] ijT’?TT%E ST %0 518 J3° fit OWF R LR Bl s
EE BNE M —g PHTEREEN iiPoed EEBYOZSaPeed BEE 1 e BERIDINTEINE SiE tHip- BERR
TExES XWH%;‘% G ARV N /Y= HTTTu“©SB-HE  111to=i—S fHebV ~Sarttz Al i’
SRR  BBE 07T DA 11 1B /"il Piffeloa—ee R Eaff AW S IERERAAR X iR
T EEIELE T’r’rT%ixﬁi’f%F" XA RS 8o<HIt! T TRBE Bttt % 515 J3° it —®a

Q]

Y4 BT Mok, S ok PREEEY px Sl L 2 ZOTT ANt EEREES B e
o=t GUR EHW TEEEW@%#EH%XTTTWWEWE IREELR THHHEERERIR ??_TTT%#E%Z B
7B 180SH T RBEE 34‘uTr’rﬁ o 5A3 J3 FHF IR 0t 1B PFTER FHIREEEN efifioeed 1R

BOOZ:Sutiitoced FREERE, 14 o8 EERIDISTIEANE Sl Trih- BIREIEKEEESE O BUSIR  fitieet oS

ENTREE( MATTu“OSB-HE 1 Toei—S SHeebs¢ atfe B0 IEYMEL-THITEIERERE B fiiieoe——aeé
= BV SRR TR REIEGR T TR XTTTERE BEE T80SHT] AN
?;JEE JJ‘uTTTﬂ %o 35HT J3° FrHEt L = offE —g PRHIRTIEEN etPoced IRBHOZEGT oo« B

. L 7og EECIATIEANE SUEl tip- BIRSEXEED s BB viitee d-is RURE(

X T u“©<B-HE TTTTuauﬁjiHoe%% —Saitfe Al I {HEREEEEE Ot -+ EERRR

B Telom—oee 08 BEREW SRR TR REELE T TEERERIR X
B> T8oSHT! TTTT%&E Bt %o /’EH O3Bt fobods o§reos 2 BRI fob BBITE B g PHIRTEE
Mo BEHOZS TP BEED . L e BRIOIHITEINE B8 tiih- BIRBEXEED XTTTHE’&% BDES)
FHfoes oS  EMREE( K HHTU“OSB-HE  fitioei~SSHoeby ~Satie REEBEE_ %Zr #E BOER 1 EIEM
Ht L8 Y IF e B OHHIREN tPoed EBOZSIHPowe KR LA 7 FEERIDITEIS 55
i} TTTTW EIRBIEXIEELE XiHIRE BUDIS  tiifoe o0s BMREE( X ttue ©~5B—
PE Tl SSHEB oIS X I E@IB 2 g f1f MOt IBHUEROT BN fiiccd BED. L8 EEIDITIEINE
B RESEXEED i HEL SifiPowd BB  THIE@S-B SOPuesBo (oS

AtHEpSD BB PHISAe§ oS Satt RIS BURS 0 01 M ed HiesKesesubattSSIEosiakit e,
TTH‘? “oee§- r% ‘UTTT>£JP«‘$D Jﬁ SJ‘UTTL;H?B*EB)W E%%ﬁ“)({mﬁ » 'UEI}EFI fuu mﬁZ/Tl /ga“ < %ﬁqi

{Q H o T:Iﬁﬁ fot BirE D 21 IR TRIES4 l/z - ﬁM(E« el RER u+ K7 Ll
24 J‘ﬁ o M £ ® ERSEEES * _}%H;ﬁn% fo #Eﬂiﬁﬁ?ﬂﬂﬁa‘/ﬁ/@%@uﬁ
' OB s W 1*‘53")(% N & ﬂﬂm'l'/ _=IEE 9 CER% u#ﬂ?§%4 S T Mok

o BREEEL px Sl M oEEH o iR Uj(ﬁ?&i,giﬁxﬁﬁ 960> © EREIER



ImE MEE Ae«—ii“ ajeef™ BE T ® JiyE %:Eﬁ/ I8 RIRMEE IR B X IEEIR A tede oS- £
%’Z RIEEER B —orvudansn Fehg—s T FEEE 1EERE WIRIETUE THERME e |cio=t—g BRITF

B OH SocOSEHS WIRIEBIUE BIRIDREE o %00l BAH SIS IR R >  NEHIER ﬁd;’dN(f«oﬁ 3« Cr
%;;I}E "WWE_F £% 18 T BEEEE *UT&BTEW M OE—E T BIEREEE . e REEO-EYF 6 LB
! FEOIR N /?7 °©
HERE ostoch,. S R Errmﬁx/n 1 B TEE#EWH'H R s ‘ ‘ B
E 1N ci—oefiHIENBRYE AR MESEBEENAS ¢ &T .. @M ur—e“«« 1B 5
& LR %0 »Pu=iag-jé- BIEEIERIZS ﬂlﬂkw TR K @ RE po <6 SE B

NS BEE Skedex A« ©/>ok ‘U TMRES, B B X LTI ,,—SZIJH T (RETIENEE
pdn  [BIT fhce R Juse  ERE ¢ E Of i *Lasto £l So FEHpen ==
Wﬁir%W/:uiFﬁ /?T}\?% J‘ lfifélﬁli 4EEﬁB?§ET IEIEEI% $%/|:| . ﬂtt l%ﬁ&ﬂ?%/ﬁiﬁ ?rEHiEB}?ET%I%EI%Eu?%m
o, T HWREE T SIEREERES T k=] B & B o0 WEEED
B ogux iU & C»E?ﬂl e GRS TR Tﬁ%ff?*ﬂ%/‘l’tr “Slﬁﬁlfﬁffﬁ ool SioailT g a—a"s Lot HiE  XHUE
B Che-KES o B &5 aikioe,— e}‘ =R ey )AL B 1%  BHAER F@ L
B '09qu/4Q HL ‘Boa—You ‘@ o= INKFE fg -u.k BB hi B RBENE  HEETHE B REE

FF:E B/E o MEESe v 0 J&%’Eﬂ’DSiTEE &%&u}%m. ¢ OE-ERET o U%Iiﬁ fob BT
MES

12 oftomg. a8 SEENS UER 1 JEAEYRIH LS A IR e

“ Wﬁﬂs’m’

‘ LoxBA B "5 (ZJ%IJ}MEW B%Pfﬁ w®ET 2 EX fuu BitE RO FE 8 RN

BT m#ﬁ’?ﬁﬁﬂa%@fi&u}%m RS A TARE S RRANEE o XBEd "R ">

o VUIBRE NG, e¢S@E]“p- fﬂ%@*}'ﬁrﬁ% >JJPDI?§/x/}§Dﬂ TMI\/I HA [LXE N W OE PR )nil¢—~
— & S@PESE €48 SH- (5B vf; i)w@'m’fr d'ﬂ"uF, fE e+ B S fRUBE)BIIENRIR % |, zofd
d‘ﬂ*uF'/z 4P® ®3-3,)Noe§RESHHBNIR IS | SHBL ﬁ%«'vm‘u -BHEESEOIE P el FEElE %030 o7 gt o
b Ry miEY "> © REEy = BEF B B fui BT

= E% B TR LTS SRR ez®u 7} E G et el WD CCHERESEDEL. BRHEORRENE MEZE s
‘I%% W LSEE e JHIE *J‘,EI%, BHERSE O T-eS 2@ O OFEIMIRERTE ¢ B 1 BE ;ai%)?‘:#ﬁ&ﬂ@@ﬁ%

SHEBIR  FEREAT comtiERE B X R OX HIERIES HUE SIEH XIBBhE-1S" wAIE
= &u’f’z‘jl%ﬂﬁ BES lEo+ : % (ﬁ] 2 e 1o (A)cc '1 %

Lte e nE A HEREIBE XEER B BAEN - B
BRXEEEE o ROFR BEOEEm 2 5 > B 0 (ETH o0 BNE B B B
E 85 TX/ ﬁ@mﬂ%}%ﬁ ?ﬁﬁ’%,ﬁ Rt 1'5)5%?%&4%7‘% ;}ST%‘E %Uﬁﬁhﬁ ATEE oikes - %

I " . " " " o N . 2 b ~ J

o " " ': o o " " 2 I ~ " = (1) = |

J AN Lt " N " 7 " ~ " ¢ 7 = " "

" " RN " (| R " " " 3 w E TIEE DS B =
{ﬁ"f H fI}Eﬁ fou Ei/T/ bEs! RN 2R EN 2 3 K (B‘i i‘—’f—ﬁ &1 1&}95*75%{“] GCHee«  |oliu=i—z EHQ/T/ oG IE%

TB?’HETT’LF HIEL x4 SMoe¥ # /§&§&+wﬂl’*’&¢5&5§§%6ﬂﬁm[ RSB IRRBIMIERID OE  ohio~S ~— Sz RUBEXKIE $1ZMT9&
,Ea & o» ERSHEE BB T™Fi% ba ®é, O L BB B OLKERE O OF O © EX RER
o aDNwhee FIEGE B HME ) Rl R IS SHEEE 4 selnt%o’ v A RIS RIRIA BT Wi {R

1#”5?%@%1&5&@ Bz 1S EROURIRERZEM 3 HEELOERES ~o0t nsAlE o= it 7 R IRImER

i @ Ost sy EEIPE  HEE [ TE—%\AETJ}#WK M B’ [ BEIENIE > HNSNI S-S5

SN HEERIR EEEE HERET B RFF b SR ARIES 02 SR BmInwEE
B oA’ T—XULRMENIS BET 0 (0TIRE BiHeeSeE ] “u Tﬁ%fﬁ’f%ﬂ‘t R CeSL®. oel 22”08 S« I8
4EE$J‘ BEIERUESE B T X ® [BF BB 0F EESHMWESER ol —0pEMESE Es ¥ T %Uﬁ
/% fuu #Hﬂﬁﬁ?ﬁﬂﬁ/ﬁ/@%l@l_&%/n ~~/§Iﬁlﬁ¢%/ﬁ 1}34;&QI%IU§¢E 1§ . -4-]: %Ejﬂ &> lJ~¥ IkP EE Er’éﬂ X*KEE#’EI% /1H
TR BEE ik BiX®c X BERIE QUE sl e 1wz

% % W& 7 " 2 " ¢ = T x[EEBE YHER = ffBﬂ i %TJJO *ﬁ/ﬁ



From: Kevin Johnson

To: Dean Nishina; Dean Nishina
Subject: great seeing you
Date: Friday, May 24, 2019 7:29:46 PM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of Hawaii State Gov't/ DCCA. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and are expecting the link or attachment.

C

thanks for your time today! hope you and the fam have a great weekend!



From: Kevin Johnson

To: Dean Nishina
Subject: hello sir
Date: Monday, September 16, 2019 3:02:45 PM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of Hawaii State Gov't/ DCCA. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and are expecting the link or attachment.

any chance u can meet briefly today or tomorrow



Dean Nishina

Subject:

Start:
End:

Recurrence:

Organizer:

meet w/ Kevin Johnson and Jeff Ono re: Hu Honua

Fri 1/31/2020 4:30 PM
Fri 1/31/2020 6:00 PM

(none)

Dean Nishina



From: Kevin Johnson

To: Dean Nishina

Subject: Mina: Honua Ola Op-ed

Date: Sunday, August 30, 2020 8:28:12 AM
Attachments: Honua Ola Op-ed-Final082420.docx

ATT00001.htm

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of Hawaii State Gov't / DCCA. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and are expecting the link or attachment.



BIOMASS CAN PLAY AN IMPORTANT ROLE IN OUR RENEWABLE FUTURE

As a legislator who introduced the concept of a renewable portfolio standard (RPS), | am
dismayed watching the RPS become just an aspiration, rather than a pragmatic policy tool to
promote a cost-effective strategy to achieve a diverse portfolio of renewable resources.

Unfortunately, the Public Utilities Commission’s (PUC) recent decision and order to deny the
waiver from the competitive bid process for the Honua Ola Bioenergy Project (Honua Ola) on
Hawaii Island fell short of fulfilling the pragmatic strategy of the RPS law.

Hawaii is becoming overly dependent on one resource: solar-plus-battery energy storage
systems. And many mistakenly think solar is the panacea to all our energy challenges. But, like
any good investment portfolio strategy, having a diverse RPS helps to reduce risk in many ways.

With this decision being highly focused on a cost comparison between biomass and solar, we
are unwittingly limiting future opportunities to achieve the upper limits of the RPS and making
it more expensive and technically challenging to achieve the goal of 100% RPS by 2045.

We all should be concerned about the fate of the Honua Ola project. First, a primary objective
of Hawaii’s energy policy is to move away from oil price volatility. Current oil prices are low due
to lack of demand caused by the pandemic. However, in the past we have seen oil price spikes
wreak havoc on Hawaii’s economy.

Although priced higher than other renewables, Honua Ola offers stable and predictable pricing.
And when Honua OIa’s firm power cost is blended with other renewable resources in the
system, their combined power purchase costs are generally lower than the blended price of
purchasing these same renewables and fuel for HELCO's fossil plants.

Second, comparing biomass to solar is like comparing apples and oranges, biomass is firm
resilient power which can run 24/7 and offer a unique set of attributes that make the electric
grid more stable and reliable.

Solar is intermittent power but when paired with a 4-hour battery storage system, it offers cost-
competitive pricing and other attributes important to the electric grid — but only as long as the
battery has a charge. It’s not an either-or proposition, both firm resilient biomass power and
solar-plus-energy-storage resources should be used to provide electricity and ancillary services
to operate the grid.

| am fortunate to live on the island of Kauai. Our utility, Kauai Island Utility Cooperative (KIUC),
is often lauded for its aggressive installation of utility scale solar-plus-storage projects and the
variety of renewable sources that power the grid. What is often understated is the huge
challenge to run a stable and resilient grid on intermittent renewables.

While short-term battery storage is cost competitive, there are times when storm clouds blank
out the sun for days at a time. Batteries have helped with the need for short-term storage, but
until now, fossil fueled generators have been the backbone/workhorse of the electrical grid.



Recently, through ingenuity, KIUC engineers have taken an existing fossil fuel plant and
configured and repurposed it to operate as a synchronous condenser that stores energy in its
spinning generators to stabilize grid fluctuation and voltage, as well as providing power
instantly as needed. Now, instead of running on fossil fuels, the plant can run on renewable
resources such as solar, hydroelectric and Kauai’s Green Energy biomass plant.

Hawaii’s energy transformation requires a well-managed integration of parts of the electrical
system for the seamless and reliable delivery of electricity. And like Kauai’s biomass plant,
Honua Ola can play an important role contributing to the backbone of Hawaii Island’s system,
delivering both the quality of power and the continuous quantity needed, which solar + battery
cannot guarantee.

Although more than twice the cost of solar, Kauai’s Green Energy biomass plant plays an
important role in the stable operations of the Kauai’s electrical grid and provides forestry and
plant operations jobs. Hawaii Island should not lose this biomass opportunity from which Kauai
has clearly benefitted.

Unless there are major technical and cost breakthroughs in the near future, 100% renewable is
a journey that many of us will not see accomplished in our lifetime. However, we can lay a solid
foundation for the next generation by combining pragmatism, diversity, and inspiration to
make Hawaii's 100% renewable target possible. Failure is not an option in this endeavor.

Because of the significant infrastructure investments that need to be made, Hawaii has only
one chance to get it right. Let’s course correct and get it right on the Honua Ola Bioenergy
Project.



From: Kevin Johnson

To: Dean Nishina
Subject: Re: Mina: Honua Ola Op-ed
Date: Monday, August 31, 2020 2:49:34 AM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of Hawaii State Gov't / DCCA. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognize the sender and are expecting the link or attachment.

that would be awesome ... pls
provide times that work for you tues am and 1 will make myself available

thanks dean

On Aug 31, 2020, at 4:46 AM, Dean Nishina ||| G

wrote:

Thanks for sending.

| also received the text that you sent the other day. | may have time on Tuesday for a
brief discussion. | have some general availability on Tuesday morning. Let me know if
that might work for you.

Thanks,

Dean Nishina

Executive Director

Division of Consumer Advocacy

State of Hawaii, Dept. of Commerce and Consumer Affairs

— I
From: Kevin Johnson_

Sent: Sunday, August 30, 2020 8:28 AM

Tos: Dean ishin: [

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

Subject: meeting w/ K. Johnson
Start: Tue 9/1/2020 11:30 AM
End: Tue 9/1/2020 12:30 PM
Recurrence: (none)

Organizer: Dean Nishina



From: Kevin Johnson

To: Dean Nishina
Subject: Re: Mina: Honua Ola Op-ed
Date: Tuesday, September 1, 2020 11:16:14 AM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of Hawaii State Gov't / DCCA. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognize the sender and are expecting the link or attachment.

thanks dean ... will try to call you between 11:30 —12:15 ht

From: Dean nishin-

Date: Tuesday, September 1, 2020 at 12:53 PM

To: Kevin Johnson_

Subject: RE: Mina: Honua Ola Op-ed
Hi,

| still have some general availability for the rest of the morning. Are you available at any time during
the period from 10:30 — 12?

From: Kevin Johnson_

Sent: Monday, August 31, 2020 2:49 AM

To: Dean Nishin [
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
provide times that work for you tues am and i will make myself available

thanks dean

On Aug 31, 2020, at 4:46 AM, Dean Nishina ||| | GG ot

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

From: Kevin Johnson _>

Sent: Sunday, August 30, 2020 8:28 AM

Tos Dean Nishina

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
Subject: honua ola
Date: Saturday, October 17, 2020 5:46:12 AM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of Hawaii State Gov't / DCCA. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognize the sender and are expecting the link or attachment.

hello sir

hope all is well with you and your family ...

1 am in town through mon evening ... any chance you have time to meet on mon ?
thanks in advance for considering

ps: 1 have all of my negative covid paperwork in hand



From: Kevin Johnson

To: Dean Nishina
Subject: Re: honua ola
Date: Sunday, October 18, 2020 5:56:45 AM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of Hawaii State Gov't / DCCA. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and are expecting the link or attachment.

thanks dean ... let’s play it by ear - if u get any free timing and there’s an opening pls let me
know .... I do not need much notice ... will check in periodically

ps: testing and travel were unbelievable smooth ... we were on the first flight from sf to oahu...
when we landed there were two check points that were both well manned and quite efficient ...

passengers leave with QR codes that have to shown that reflect negative results when entering
a restaurant, store, hotel etc

On Oct 18, 2020, at 12:03 AM, Dean Nishina ||| G

wrote:

I have a couple of filings that are due on Monday. So, I’'m not sure of my
availability until they’re done. Just out of curiosity, how did the testing and travel
go?

Get Outlook for i0OS

From: Kevin Johnson_

Sent: Saturday, October 17, 2020 5:46:04 AM

Tos Dean Nishino [

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

Subject: RE: honua ola

Date: Monday, October 19, 2020 5:57:00 PM

Thanks for the info. | look forward to our next discussion. Maybe we will have the opportunity to
discuss more enjoyable topics like NBA roster moves and why the Bulls front office don’t seem to be
positioning the team for a decent run at the playoffs.

In the meantime, stay safe and take care.

From: Kevin Johnson _

Sent: Monday, October 19, 2020 5:07 PM

Tos Dean Nishina I

Subject: Re: honua ola

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of Hawaii State Gov't / DCCA. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognize the sender and are expecting the link or attachment.

thanks dean ...

headed back to cali early ...planning on returning in nov ... will try to get in your calendar
sir - and thanks again

On Oct 19, 2020, at 7:20 PM, Dean Nishina ||| G ot

Just following up on the text that | sent about an hour ago. | do have some general
availability this afternoon now — if you’re still available and interested in having a
discussion.

If not, | hope you have a safe and uneventful trip back to the mainland.

Dean Nishina

Executive Director

Division of Consumer Advocacy

State of Hawaii, Dept. of Commerce and Consumer Affairs

I (X
From: Kevin Johnson _

Sent: Sunday, October 18, 2020 5:57 AM

Tos Dean Nishina

Subject: Re: honua ola

... stay safe



CAUTION: This email originated from outside of Hawaii State Gov't / DCCA. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and are expecting the link or attachment.

thanks dean ... let’s play it by ear - if u get any free timing and there’s an opening pls let
me know .... | do not need much notice ... will check in periodically

ps: testing and travel were unbelievable smooth ... we were on the first flight from sf to
oahu... when we landed there were two check points that were both well manned and
quite efficient ... passengers leave with QR codes that have to shown that reflect
negative results when entering a restaurant, store, hotel etc

On Oct 18, 2020, at 12:03 AM, Dean Nishina ||| | | G

wrote:

| have a couple of filings that are due on Monday. So, I'm not sure of my
availability until they’re done. Just out of curiosity, how did the testing
and travel go?

Get Outlook for iOS

From: Kevin Johnson_

Sent: Saturday, October 17, 2020 5:46:04 AM
To: Dean Nishina

Subject: honua ola

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of Hawaii State Gov't / DCCA. Do not
click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and are expecting
the link or attachment.

hello sir
hope all is well with you and your family ...

i am in town through mon evening ... any chance you have time to meet
on mon ?

thanks in advance for considering

ps: i have all of my negative covid paperwork in hand



Dean Nishina

Subject: Hu Honua (K. Johnson)
Start: Wed 6/9/2021 9:00 AM
End: Wed 6/9/2021 9:30 AM
Recurrence: (none)

Organizer: Dean Nishina



Dean Nishina

Subject: Call w/ Kevin Johnson
Start: Wed 7/7/2021 1:30 PM
End: Wed 7/7/2021 2:00 PM
Recurrence: (none)

Organizer: Dean Nishina



Dean Nishina

Subject: call K. Johnson

Start: Tue 1/25/2022 5:00 PM
End: Tue 1/25/2022 6:00 PM
Recurrence: (none)

Organizer: Dean Nishina



Dean Nishina

Subject: Meet w/ K. Johnson
Start: Tue 3/15/2022 9:00 AM
End: Tue 3/15/2022 9:30 AM
Recurrence: (none)

Meeting Status: Meeting organizer

Organizer: Dean Nishina



From: Kevin Johnson

To: Dean Nishina

Cc: Kevin Johnson

Subject: [EXTERNAL] hob commitments

Date: Monday, March 21, 2022 4:45:10 AM
Attachments: Proposed Condition language 3-19-22.docx

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of Hawaii State Gov't / DCCA. Do not click links
or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and are expecting the link or
attachment.

dean, per our conversation i wanted to send the current version of our commitments. we are
still working with heco on theirs, but as you know that is out of our hands. that said, we are
pushing as hard as we can. in advance of final word from them, i wanted you to be able to
review the ones from our side in the event that you’d like to add and recommendations or
suggestions that would make them stronger.

thank you in advance

kj



A. Hu Honua’s Conditions of Approval

As established in its testimonies, Hu Honua has committed and agreed to, as
conditions of approval of the A&R PPA, the Project being (1) at least 30,000 MT carbon

negative cumulatively over the 30-year term of the A&R PPA (no matter the level of actual

dispatch), and (2) carbon negative by the year 2035 and each year thereafter until the

end of the A&R PPA term.” In the event the annual GHG inventory shows that Hu Honua
was not carbon negative for a given year from 2035 or cumulatively over the 30-year term,
Hu Honua has financially committed to either (1) purchase sufficient carbon offsets to
make the GHG inventory carbon negative, or (2) pay a monetary amount for the purpose
of procuring sufficient carbon offsets to achieve a carbon negative inventory.?

To ensure that these two conditions of approval are realized, Hu Honua agrees to
supplementary conditions of approval to enable the Commission to hold Hu Honua
accountable and enforce its carbon negative commitments. These proposed conditions,
as testified to at the Hearing and clarified during closing argument and this post-hearing
brief, are as follows:

e Hu Honua agrees to place $100,000 (or in the alternative, a range of up to
$450,000 if the Commission believes a higher amount is more appropriate)® of
“seed money”, which may include marketable liquid assets, into a reserve fund or
escrow account in Year 1 which will remain in the account for the entire 30 year
A&R PPA term (or in the alternative, a lesser term if the Commission believes a
lesser period of time is more appropriate) to serve as cushion of available funds
to ensure that its carbon negative commitments are met. If there is any carbon
sequestration deficit in the annual reporting to the PUC, Hu Honua will also place

additional funds into the account each year over the 30-year term to cover the
deficit and purchase carbon offsets (approximately $15/ton).

' Hu-Honua Testimony T-1, filed Sept. 16, 2021, at 7, 27, and 29-31.
2 Hu Honua Testimony T-1, filed Sept. 16, 2021, at 32-33.
3 [Insert Jay Griffin comment/question to Witness Miyata re the “whole amount”]



e Hu Honua agrees to a condition requiring Hu Honua to provide a minimum of 3
prospective names of independent verifiers to the PUC, allow all Parties to
comment, then the PUC can approve which prospective names are qualified to
perform the independent five-year verification, then Hu Honua will select the
independent verifier from the PUC’s approved list;

e Hu Honua agrees to a condition that within 60 months after a final, non-appealable
approval order from the PUC, Hu Honua will provide documentation to the PUC
demonstrating that it has secured additional acreage on Hawaii Island to provide
the feedstock for the remaining term of the A&R PPA;

e Hu Honua agrees not to receive a preferential rate for any period of energy
generation using out-of-state feedstock; rather, Hu Honua would only be able to
recover the Avoided Cost Rate as published monthly by HELCO for such period
assuming such rate is lower than the A&R PPA rate;

e Hu Honua agrees to the recommended conditions within Hu Honua’s control
described in Section II.F of the CA’s Prehearing Statement of Position; and

e Hu Honua stipulates to ongoing review by the PUC for purposes of reviewing and
enforcing Hu Honua’s carbon negative commitments and any other commitments
proffered by Hu Honua in this proceeding. If Hu Honua fails to meet any
commitments, it agrees to cure any shortcomings within a reasonable time period
to ensure that Hu Honua’'s commitments are met.

In addition, Hu Honua agrees to adopt any reasonable modifications and/or additional

conditions ordered by the Commission that will enable the Commission to hold Hu Honua
accountable and enforce any commitments and conditions of approval. Hu Honua would
like to ensure that the benefits of the Project and its carbon negative commitments will be

realized.



From: Kevin Johnson

To: Dean Nishina
Subject: [EXTERNAL] hob / ca follow-up documents
Date: Friday, April 1, 2022 3:40:58 PM

Attachments: 1-Proposed Condition language 3-19-22.pdf
2-Extracted Pages to HHB"s Post Hearing Brief.pdf
3-Extracted Pages to CA"s Errata to Its Statement of Position.pdf

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of Hawaii State Gov't / DCCA. Do not click links
or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and are expecting the link or

attachment.
hey dean,

appreciate the conversation earlier today.
pls see 3 attachments:
1. hob commitments from previous email
2. hob post hearing brief, filed 3/29 (which addresses ca’s sop recommended conditions)

3. casop, filed 1/3

kevin



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

end of the A&R PPA term." In the event the annual GHG inventory shows that Hu Honua
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

" Hu-Honua Testimony T-1, filed Sept. 16, 2021, at 7, 27, and 29-31.
2 Hu Honua Testimony T-1, filed Sept. 16, 2021, at 32-33.
3 [Insert Jay Griffin comment/question to Witness Miyata re the “whole amount”]



¢ Hu Honua agrees to a condition requiring Hu Honua to provide a minimum of 3
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
enforcing Hu Honua'’s carbon negative commitments and any other commitments
proffered by Hu Honua in this proceeding. If Hu Honua fails to meet any
commitments, it agrees to cure any shortcomings within a reasonable time period
to ensure that Hu Honua’s commitments are met.

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



4. The Commission’s and Other Parties/Participants’ concerns relating to
Issue No. 3 have been addressed.

At the Hearing, the Commission and other Parties/Participants expressed concerns
regarding the Project’s pricing. Hu Honua has attempted to identify and address many of the
concerns raised during the Hearing in the table attached hereto as Exhibit D.

C. The A&R PPA Should be Approved as it is Prudent and in the Public Interest
in Light of the A&R PPA’s Hidden and Long-Term Consequences (Benefits).

Statement of Issues No. 4, provides:

4. Whether the terms of the Amended PPA are prudent and in the

public interest, in light of the Amended PPA’s hidden and long-term

consequences. '3

For the reasons discussed herein and in the SOP attached hereto as Exhibit B, at 42-44, the terms
of the A&R PPA are “prudent and in the public interest in light of the A&R PPA’s hidden and
long-term consequences” as contemplated in HELCO I and HELCO 1I.

D. Additional Benefits of the Project.

For the reasons discussed in the SOP attached hereto as Exhibit B, at 44-52, the Project

provides a host of additional non-GHG emissions related benefits, including the facilitation of
green hydrogen efforts, the utilization of invasive species'’ that would otherwise be decomposing
in landfills, the diversification of renewable energy generation on HELCO’s grid, and the
stimulation of the local economy with the creation agricultural and forestry sector jobs.

E. Hu Honua’s Conditions of Approval.

As established in its testimonies, Hu Honua has committed and agreed to, as conditions of

approval of the A&R PPA, the Project being (1) at least 30,000 MT carbon negative cumulatively

over the 30-year term of the A&R PPA (no matter the level of actual dispatch), and (2) carbon

negative by the vear 2035 and each vyear thereafter until the end of the A&R PPA term.'?® In the

event the annual GHG inventory shows that Hu Honua was not carbon negative for a given year
from 2035 or cumulatively over the 30-year term, Hu Honua has financially committed to either
(1) purchase sufficient carbon offsets to make the GHG inventory carbon negative, or (2) pay a

monetary amount for the purpose of procuring sufficient carbon offsets to achieve a carbon

136 Order No. 37910, issued Aug. 11, 2021, at 32-33.

137 Test. of Mr. Lee, ROH, Hrg. Day 2, Mar. 2, 2022, at 7:58:47-8:00:09 (the Project is capable of utilizing many
different undesirable invasive tree species.).

138 Hu-Honua T-1, filed Sept. 16, 2021, at 7, 27, and 29-31.
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negative inventory.'®
To ensure that these two conditions of approval are realized, Hu Honua clarifies its
commitments and agrees to supplementary conditions of approval to enable the Commission to

hold Hu Honua accountable and enforce its carbon negative commitments. These proposed

40

conditions,'*’ as mentioned at the Hearing and clarified during closing argument'*! and this Brief,

are as follows:

e Hu Honua agrees to place $100,000 (or in the alternative, a range of up to $450,000 if the
Commission believes a higher amount is more appropriate) 4> of “seed money”, which may
include marketable liquid assets, into a reserve fund or escrow account in Year 1 which will
remain in the account for the entire 30 year A&R PPA term (or in the alternative, a lesser
term if the Commission believes a lesser period of time is more appropriate) to serve as
cushion of available funds to ensure that its carbon negative commitments are met. If there
is any carbon sequestration deficit in the annual reporting to the PUC, Hu Honua will also
place additional funds into the account each year over the 30-year term to cover the deficit
and purchase carbon offsets (approximately $15/ton);'*3

e Hu Honua agrees to a condition requiring Hu Honua to provide a minimum of 3 prospective
names of independent verifiers to the PUC, allow all parties to comment, then the PUC can
approve which prospective names are qualified to perform the independent five-year
verification, then Hu Honua will select the independent verifier from the PUC approved
list;'44

e Hu Honua agrees to a condition that within 60 months after a final, non-appealable approval
order from the PUC, Hu Honua will provide documentation'* to the PUC demonstrating that

139 Hu Honua T-1, filed Sept. 16, 2021, at 32-33.

140 Assumes non-appealable PUC approval and the Project is placed into service (commercial operations).

14l Hu Honua Closing Argument, ROH, Hrg. Day 5, Mar. 7, 2022, at 1:43:11-1:44:17.

142 See Test. of Mr. Miyata, ROH, Hrg. Day 3, Mar. 3, 2022, at 00:38:08-00:38:24 (“Okay. There was no thought
about trying to cover [in the reserve fund] the whole amount [30,000 MT carbon negative commitment] from the
outset?”); id., at 00:36:33-00:36:53 (“You were ... using $15 [per] ton as a benchmark for the carbon reduction offset,
is that correct?”); id., at 00:36:53-00:36:56 (“Currently, that’s correct.”).

143 See Test. of Mr. Lee, ROH, Hrg. Day 2, Mar. 2, 2022, at 07:31:57-07:33:40; 08:06:00-08:08:47; 08:17:45-08:18:26
(Mr. Lee testified to Hu Honua’s willingness to include a reserve account to ensure that there are sufficient funds to
purchase carbon offsets); See Test. of Mr. Miyata, ROH, Hrg. Day 3, Mar. 3, 2022, at 00:26:08-00:28:24; 00:36:33-
00:36:55 (Mr. Miyata testified to the potential amount that the reserve fund would include, including $100,000 in
“seed money”. In response to Chair Griffin’s question about the amount in “seed money” considered for the reserve
fund “at the moment”, Mr. Miyata confirmed that the $100,000 amount was “currently” the amount being considered.)
This supp. condition clarifies Hu Honua’s commitment regarding the potential amount of the reserve fund.

144 See Test. of Mr. Lee, ROH, Hrg. Day 2, Mar. 2, 2022, at 7:35:00-7:36:04 (Mr. Lee testified to the proposed process
that Hu Honua is willing to follow to identify the independent third-party verifiers that would be submitted to the
Commission.) This supp. condition clarifies Hu Honua’s commitment regarding the selection of independent verifiers;
see also Test. of Dr. Weaver, ROH, Hrg. Day 2, Mar. 2, 2022, at 4:46:00-4:46:57.

145 Test. of Mr. Lee, ROH, Hrg. Day 2, Mar. 2, 2022 at 6:32:20-6:34:48 (As an example, Mr. Lee testified to Hu
Honua’s discussions with a large landowner for 5,500 acres of commercial eucalyptus that may be added to Hu
Honua’s current inventory.) The letter from Kamehameha Schools (“KS”), dated February 3, 2022, attached hereto as
Exhibit F, shows that Hu Honua’s supplier has engaged in good faith discussions with KS for a license covering
approximately 5,500 net acres of harvestable land with standing eucalyptus trees to be used by Hu Honua, evidencing
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it has secured additional acreage on Hawaii Island to provide the feedstock for the remaining
term of the A&R PPA; !4

e Hu Honua agrees not to receive a preferential rate for any period of energy generation using
out-of-state feedstock; rather, Hu Honua would only be able to recover the Avoided Cost
Rate as published monthly by HELCO for such period assuming such rate is lower than the
A&R PPA rate; 14

e Hu Honua agrees to the recommended conditions within Hu Honua’s control described in
Section IL.F of the CA’s Prehearing Statement of Position;'*® and

e Hu Honua stipulates to ongoing review by the PUC for purposes of reviewing and enforcing
Hu Honua’s carbon negative commitments and any other commitments proffered by Hu
Honua in this proceeding. If Hu Honua fails to meet any commitments, it agrees to cure any
shortcomings within a reasonable time period to ensure that Hu Honua’s commitments are
met.!¥

In addition, Hu Honua agrees to adopt any reasonable modifications and/or additional conditions

ordered by the Commission that will enable the Commission to hold Hu Honua accountable and
enforce any commitments and conditions of approval. Hu Honua would like to ensure that the

benefits of the Project and its carbon negative commitments will be realized.

Hu Honua’s ability to secure additional acreage for the duration of the A&R PPA under this supp. condition.

146 See Test. of Mr. Lee, ROH, Hrg. Day 2, Mar. 2, 2022, at 7:26:25-7:27:24; Test. of Mr. Miyata, ROH, Hrg. Day 3,
Mar. 3, 2022, at 00:16:40-00:17-06; 00:03:45-00:04:21 (Mr. Lee and Mr. Miyata testified to Hu Honua’s preference
to secure leases for the entire duration of the A&R PPA in the event Hu Honua obtained a final, non-appealable A&R
PPA and confidence in extending its current leases and obtaining additional agreements for feedstock in the event Hu
Honua obtained a final, non-appealable A&R PPA). This supp. condition clarifies Hu Honua’s commitment regarding
obtaining feedstock for the remaining term of the A&R PPA.

147 In CA/Hu Honua-SIR-48.a, filed Nov. 18, 2021, the CA asked Hu Honua its position on a possible condition that
the Commission should only approve preferential rates if, inter alia: “there is any percentage of feedstock that is
sourced from outside of Hawaii, a pro rata portion of the payment at preferential rates shall be returned to customers.”
Hu Honua responded, in relevant part, that said condition “would be unfair to pay Hu Honua nothing, not even the
market rate [(Avoided Cost Rate)], for energy generated from feedstock sourced outside of Hawaii.” In its closing
argument and in this supp. condition, Hu Honua clarifies it agrees not to receive a preferential rate for any period of
energy generation using out-of-state feedstock; rather, it would only be able to recover the Avoided Cost Rate (or
market rate).

148 The CA’s Prehearing Statement of Position, Section ILF, lists recommended conditions it suggested could be
implemented in the event the A&R PPA is approved. See CA’s Errata to Its Statement of Position, filed Jan. 3, 2022,
at pg. 45-46. Hu Honua agrees to these recommended conditions, except for one which is within HELCO’s control.
See Test. of Mr. Lee, ROH, Hrg. Day 2, Mar. 2, 2022, at 7:20:29-7:20:37 (In response to Mr. Kaetsu’s questioning,
Mr. Lee stated that “[a]s long as the condition is reasonable, [Hu Honua] certainly would want to look at that.”) In this
sense, Mr. Lee testified to Hu Honua’s willingness to incorporate additional conditions in this proceeding. In its
closing argument and in this supp. condition, Hu Honua clarifies its commitment to adopt the CA’s recommended
conditions.

149 Mr. Lee testified that Hu Honua would stipulate to ongoing review by the Commission for purposes of review
and/or enforcing the carbon negative commitments. See Test. Of Mr. Lee, ROH, Hrg. Day 2, Mar. 2, 2022, at 7:50:28-
7:51:06 (“[w]e would stipulate to [ongoing review by the Commission]”). This supp. condition clarifies Hu Honua’s
commitment to stipulate to ongoing review by the PUC for purposes of reviewing and enforcing Hu Honua’s carbon
negative commitments and any other commitments.
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The Commission has the authority to review and enforce conditions of approval agreed to
by Hu Honua, for example, using any combination of the below methods which the Commission
has used in prior decisions:

1. The Commission can require HELCO to file annual reports containing information
demonstrating Hu Honua is meeting the proposed conditions.'*® Hu Honua will work with
HELCO to develop the annual reports, and Hu Honua will file on its own or provide to
HELCO for the filing of any relevant, non-confidential, information necessary for the
development of the annual reports; or

2. The Commission can require HELCO to file comprehensive plans demonstrating how Hu
Honua will satisfy the proposed conditions. '°! Hu Honua will work with HELCO to develop
the comprehensive plans, and Hu Honua will provide to HELCO any relevant, non-
confidential, information reasonably necessary for the development of the comprehensive
plans; or

3. The Commission can require HELCO and Hu Honua to amend the A&R PPA to include Hu
Honua’s agreement to the conditions of approval and HELCO’s ability to enforce the same,
and file a final Proposed Amended PPA to the Commission for approval.!>?

IV.  CONCLUSION.

For the foregoing reasons, Hu Honua respectfully submits that the burden for approval has

been met, and approval of the A&R PPA is appropriate.

DATED: Honolulu, Hawaii, March 29, 2022.

DEAN T. YAMAMOTO
WIL K. YAMAMOTO
JESSE J. T. SMITH

YAMAMOTO CALIBOSO
A Limited Liability Law Company

Counsel for HU HONUA BIOENERGY, LLC

150 See, e.g., Docket No. 2011-0060, Decision and Order, issued June 15, 2011, at 26 (“MECO shall file a quarterly
progress report with the commission....). The Commission required MECO to file the quarterly progress report
containing, inter alia: (1) progress and approval dates permits outlined in the Application; (2) acceptable Post-Project
site restoration requirements; and (3) progress of project completion; and MECO would need to collaborate with the
developer to document or complete those requirements.

151 See, e.g., Docket No. 2020-0137, Decision and Order No. 37516, issued Dec. 30, 2020, at 40 (“[T]he Commission
finds it reasonable and in the public interest to require Waiawa Phase 2 Solar to develop a comprehensive end of life
management plan for project equipment during the 20-year contract term when the industry for recycling and other
end-of-life programs has matured. More specifically, the end-of-life management plan should indicate whether
batteries and PV panels will be repurposed, recycled, incinerated, or landfilled, the company that will be providing
the service, and the cost of the service. Hawaiian Electric shall file the end-of-life management plan in this docket
within five years of the date of this Order.”) (emphases added).

152 See, e.g., Docket No. 2013-0202, Decision and Order No. 31993, issued Mar. 17, 2014, at 17-18 (“Upon execution,
KIUC shall file with the commission, ... the final Proposed Amended PPA.”) (emphases added)
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the means by which it might offer guarantees or commitments to ensure that the local

community and Hawaii Electric Light customers will receive the purported benefits.

F. CONDITIONS IF APPROVED.

The Consumer Advocate is still assessing the Project and believes that it is

premature to firmly recommend any conditions tied to approval of the Amended and

Restated PPA. However, it notes potential conditions and guarantees discussed earlier

in the proceedings:

Rather than just suggesting that the Project could support the retirement of existing
fossil fueled generation as a basis to approve the Amended and Restated PPA,
Hawaii Electric Light should provide a commitment plan of accelerated unit
retirements that will help realize the purported benefits while still safely, reliably,
and cost-effectively provide utility services.

Requiring the filing of a fuel/feedstock report by Hu Honua to evaluate whether
there are any cost savings that should be passed to customers.

Requiring the filing of direct benefits from the Hu Honua project, such as the
number of jobs and payroll.

Requiring the filing of reports to address assertions offered as benefit and
justification for the preferential rate request, such as reporting on the total amount
of locally sourced feedstock bumed in each year, the revenues and benefits
associated with the harvesting and use of the feedstock, the forestry management
plan - including the total annual amount of replanted trees and jobs associated with

the replanting, to assess whether the operations of Hu Honua is carbon neutral or
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not, and Hu Honua's carbon sequestration plan. Such reporting could be used to
cross-check any periodic information offered by Hu Honua in relation to its carbon
neutrality commitment.

o Requiring the filing of reports on community outreach activities to provide timely

information on efforts to address remaining community concerns.

. RECOMMENDATION.

Based upon the above, the Consumer Advocate hereby states that, at this time,
due to remaining questions and concems, it is unable to recommend approval of the
proposed Project. However, the Consumer Advocate takes note of the fact that Hu Honua
does represent a renewable energy project that intends to rely on locally produced
agricultural biomass (and/or biofuels), at least primarily, which could provide benefits to
the island of Hawaii’'s agricultural industry. There are, however, remaining questions
about whether the benefits have been adequately supported to assess whether verifiable
benefits might exceed the costs. Throughout the document, the Consumer Advocate has
offered suggested areas where Hawait Electric Light and/or Hu Honua could provide
additional evidence or commitments that should facilitate the Commission’s decision on
this matter, and the Consumer Advocate intends to continue to assess the Project through
the evidentiary hearing and is open to accounting for any additional evidence or

commitments offered by the applicants.
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